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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 19 December 2020 12:03 pm

To: Claims Dept; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: claims_ltm@bifrostauto.com; claims_ltv@bifrostauto.com; Joseph Koh

Subject: RE: LOD SHC 7095 U (Headlamp & Knuckle arm price)

Dear Bifrost 
 
Refer to your email below and the pricelist attached by you. 
 
For this case, the headlamp price should be $1388/- and knuckle arm should be $552/-. This is the price 
that is being used for all i40 model. The unit price in your attached list for these 2 parts is for 2pcs.  
 
For this case, COR is re-finalized at $5,400/-. We have re-submitted our survey report to insurer.  
 
Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Claims Dept <claims_lts@bifrostauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 2:03 PM 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: claims_ltm@bifrostauto.com; claims_ltv@bifrostauto.com; Joseph Koh <claims@bifrostauto.com> 

Subject: Re: LOD SHC 7095 U (Headlamp & Knuckle arm price) 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Kenneth / Shirley  

 

Please refer to the attached price list from ComfortDelgro which stated the price. 

 

We appreciate you can expedite the LOD. 

 

Thanks & regards 

 

Ong (Mr) 

Bifrost Auto Pte Ltd 

Accident Claims Dept 

  

 

 

 

 

On Sat, 21 Nov 2020 at 09:26, Claims Dept <claims_lts@bifrostauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Kenneth / Shirley 

 

Our price list estimate showed that headlamp and knuckle arm prices are right, ie $2776 & 1104. 

If both sides, price x 2. 
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Please quickly resolve this and let us know after your verification so that we can conclude the matter. 

 

 

 

Thanks & regards 

 

Ong (Mr) 

Bifrost Auto Pte Ltd 

Accident Claims Dept 

 

 

 

--  

 


